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AGENDA: 4/24/01

April 17, 2001

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: APPOINTMENT TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COMMISSION
(REPRESENTATIVE 0~ HEALTH SERVICES AGENCY)

Dear Members of the Board:

Pursuant to the attached memo from Rama Khalsa, Ph.D., Health
Services Agency Administrator, I recommend the appointment of
Lynn Harrison to the Domestic Violence Commission in accordance
with County Code Chapter 2.118, Section 20, effective May 1,
2001.

TC:ted
Attachment

cc: Lynn Harrison
Rama Khalsa, Health Services Agency Administrator
Domestic Violence Commission
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COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ

Inter-Office Correspondence

DATE: April 17, 2001

TO: Chairman Tony Campos

FROM: Rama Khalsa, Ph.D., Health Services Agency Administrator

a!
RE: DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COMMISSION REPRESENTATIVE

Please note that, as of May 1, 2001, Pat Ellerby has resigned as
the Health Services Agency representative on the Santa Cruz
County Domestic Violence Commission. The newly appointed Health
Services Agency representative is Lynn Harrison from Alcohol and
Drug Programs. I appreciate the Board's willingness to make this
change in appointment.
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